From: abroch@jacksonpd.org

To: jsanders@jacksonmo.org
Subject: RE: Citizen of Ward 3 Request
Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:00:13 PM

I spoke to Chief, and we both agree with the request. We are in favor of the area having signs saying school zone
and be in Ordinance that the speed limit of 30mph is in effect when school is not in session unless another speed is
brought forth for the area by the city.

Alex Broch

Assistant Chief

FBI NA 272nd

Jackson Police Department

202 W Jackson Blvd.

Jackson, MO. 63755

Office: 1-573-243-3151 Ext. 2101
Fax: 1-573-243-9797

Web: www.jacksonpd.org

"An Internationally Accredited Agency"
Dedicated to Serving and Protecting the Community of Jackson

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic communication is from Jackson Police and is confidential,
privileged and intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed only for the use of the
recipient named above and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact sender
immediately by reply e-mail or call 573-243-3151 and destroy all copies. You are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. WARNING: Email can transmit computer viruses. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The sender accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission.

From: jsanders@jacksonmo.org <jsanders@jacksonmo.org>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 10:48 AM

To: abroch@jacksonpd.org

Subject: FW: Citizen of Ward 3 Request

Alex,

Please see the email at the bottom of the chain below. We will have this on study agenda on the 18th so can you
take a look at this and send me the JPD opinion?

Thanks!

-Janet

From: rbollinger@jacksonmo.org <rbollinger@jacksonmo.org>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 2:32 PM

To: jsanders@jacksonmo.org

Subject: FW: Citizen of Ward 3 Request

FYI - it's Elwanda.
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